IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD THURSDAY,

JUNE 5, 1986

PRESENT: PRESIDENT, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMMISSIONER, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR.

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

Gary Sutphin gave a petition to the Commission concerning the closing of Church Street.

At 9:45 Snowden Kesterson came before the Commission to discuss the property reappraisal. Mr. Dowler stated that he did not get a fair or honest appraisal. Ralph Olex stated that he protested the reappraisal, he felt that it should be handed over to the County Assessor. Bill Vaughn asked why raise the levy rate and also have a reappraisal. He stated that this would raise his taxes up to \$26,000.00 over a ten year period. Joe Banasik informed the Commission that Summer's County was going to sue CLT because of the poor job they had done. He stated that the Commission should support them in the suit. Snowden Kesterson asked what the Commission was going to do with the convicted felons. President Shaver stated that the Commission had met with Sheriff Greiner and Prosecuting Attorney Harry Deitzler and Judge Handlan and the Sheriff were working to comply with the Order. The meeting ended at 10:47. Commissioner Lewis E. Guinn left for a meeting at 10:00.

Nancy Purvese was sworn in to the Wood County Crime and Delinquency Commission.

Gail Hartshorn came before the Commission to update them
on the Transportation of Mustard Gas that is tentatively scheduled
to go through this area. He stated that the routes were not
definite yet, and when he had further information he would

inform the Commission.

Loretta Lewis Wells was sworn in at 10:29 to the Wood County Crime and Delinquency Commission.

At 11:15 daily business was taken care of by the signing of purchase orders and invoices. The Commission signed two letters addressed to County Clerk H. K. Smith in regard to Budget Revisions to the 1986/1987 budget. The Commission signed another letter addressed to H. K. Smith in regard to the Budget Statement for the Wood County Commission. The Commission signed a resolution concerning the revision of the General Revenue Sharing Budget.

Having no further business or appointments the Commission adjourned at noon.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

PRESIDENT, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E, GUINN

June 4, 1986

To: The Wood County Commission

Re: The Closing of Church Street

We, the undersigned, wish to express our opposition to the closing of that portion of Church Street between Walnut and Hill Streets. During the winter months, when Anne Street is covered with ice and snow, Church Street is the only way in and out. Also, we had petitioned the Post Office to move our mail boxes from Hill Street to the intersection of Anne and Keith Streets, but the closing of Church Street forced the Post Office to cancel its plans to move the mail boxes since Church Street would have been the route out for the postman. Accessibility of Church Street is a necessity for us.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Mr + Mr. Charles F. Rhodes

Mr. & mrs. Von F. Kille

men & mes Sudeuch to Towell

Mr. Mrs Agray Du Haney

Dudley & Mullins

Delma Tockhart

David Hill

Darbara Hell

Edward Proces

James Coul